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TO:

Allen Masuda



Division Administrator



Federal Highway Administration

ATTN:
Pete Clogston

CC:

Name - District No.de
FROM:
Dennis Heckman, P.E.


State Bridge Engineer

DATE:
     
SUBJECT:
Bridges


Design Layout


Bridge No.      

Job No.      , Interstate      ,       County
The above referenced project      on Interstate       near      . The preliminary scopes of work for each structure have been reviewed and approved by the Bridge Division and by District Design personnel and are now ready to proceed to final design.

Please find attached copies of the Bridge Memorandum, Cost Estimate, Bridge Inspection Report, Structural Inventory & Appraisal Sheet, Bridge Deck Condition Survey and Bridge Rehabilitation Checklist for each structure.  Also attached are half-sized copies of the plans for each existing bridge.  Design exceptions have been requested for these structures and will be forwarded to you upon MoDOT approval.  We request your comments and approval regarding this project as soon as possible so that we may proceed with production of our final bridge plans, which are due for submittal on      .

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact       at               (573)      .
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Our mission is to provide a world-class transportation experience that delights our customers and promotes a prosperous Missouri.

